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Brothers, Sheila C.

From: Senate Council
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 2:55 PM
To: FACULTYTRUSTEEELECTION-L@lsv.uky.edu
Cc: Brown, Roger M.; Jones, Davy; Wood, C L.; Pienkowski, David; Brothers, Sheila C.
Subject: Faculty Trustee Election

Members of the University Faculty: 
  
The term of current Faculty Trustee Dr. Robert Grossman is ending on June 30, 2020. Under state law (KRS 
164.131), an election must be held to determine a member of the University Faculty body who will fill the seat 
for the new term that begins July 1, 2020. The UK Board of Trustees has delegated to the University Senate the 
authority to conduct the election (GR II.A.2.B.1), and the University Senate has in turn delegated the 
certification of candidate and voter eligibility in the election to the Senate’s Rules and Elections Committee (SR 
1.4.2.1). 
  
This email is to announce that eligibility lists are now available showing those who are certified to nominate, 
run, and vote in the upcoming Faculty Trustee election. You have been identified as one who is eligible to 
nominate candidates in this election. You may also be eligible to run and vote.  
  
The nomination period will begin on Wednesday, February 26, 2020 with another email to you from me that 
includes the nomination form and instructions. The nomination period will end on Thursday, March 5 at noon. 
  
To confirm your eligibility to nominate, run, or vote in this election, you may visit the University Senate 
website and access the Trustee Election webpage or you can use the links below to view a list directly: 

 List of Those Eligible to Nominate in the Faculty Trustee Election (PDF) 
 List of Those Eligible to Run in the Faculty Trustee Election (PDF) 
 List of Those Eligible to Vote in the Faculty Trustee Election (PDF) 

  
The SREC Elections Subcommittee determined your eligibility based on information in the UK Effort Planning 
System (EPS) database on January 21, 2020. For details about election eligibilities, please consult the 
document on “Eligibility to Nominate, Run, and Vote in the Faculty Trustee Elections”. If you believe an error 
has occurred, please follow the “Procedures for Disputing Election Processes or Eligibilities” posted on the 
trustee election webpage at the University Senate website. 
  
Roger Brown 
Chair, SREC Elections Subcommittee 
  
CC:  
Sheila Brothers 
Other SREC Election Subcommittee members 
 


